TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM:  Jeff McCormick, Chief of Police
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing Acceptance of a Donation

DATE: June 30, 2020

BACKGROUND

The Cannon Falls Police Department has received a donation from Valeria and Daniel Hofius of
$100.00. Their donation was made in appreciation to the Cannon Falls Police Department
community outreach. Having a member of the community take the time to make a donation to
recognize the importance of community outreach in such a personal way is very much
appreciated.

REQUESTED COUNCIL ACTION

Request a motion to adopt Resolution 2490 authorizing acceptance of the donation.



CITY OF CANNON FALLS
GOODHUE COUNTY, MINNESOTA

RESOLUTION NUMBER 2490
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ACCEPTANCE OF A DONATION
WHEREAS, the Cannon Falls Police Department provides police services to the community of
Cannon Falls; and

WHEREAS, the police services provided are of a wide range and are provided to all citizens;
and

WHEREAS, Valeria and Daniel Hofius want to recognize the valuable community outreach that
the Cannon Falls Police Department provides by making a donation to the Cannon Falls Police
Department in the amount of One Hundred Dollars;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Cannon Falls accepts this donation
on behalf of the Cannon Falls Police Department and approves the Chief of Police to utilize this
donation to the Cannon Falls Police Department in a manner that advances community
engagement and goodwill that may not have been possible without the donation.

ADOPTED by the City Council of Cannon Falls this 7th day of July, 2020.

CITY OF CANNON FALLS

John O. Althoff
Mayor

ATTEST:

Neil L. Jensen
City Administrator



